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2014 LSC Subgrant Inquiries
As part of the competitive grants process, applicants are required to submit specific information concerning each current and prospective subgrant of LSC Basic Field-General, Basic Field-Migrant and/or Basic Field-Native American grant award funds, as well as each current and prospective subgrant of non-LSC funds if the subgrant involves PAI activities. 

Respond to the Subgrant Inquiries, below, separately for each subgrant that matches the description above. Copy and paste the set of questions for each subgrant.

Applicants may also be required to submit additional subgrant information. See the 2014 Standard Request for Proposals for complete information about applying for LSC Basic Field grant award funds. Send any inquiries to competition@lsc.gov. 
Subgrant Inquiries

Applicants should submit a set of answers for each subgrantee.

Copy and paste this set of questions for each subgrant into a single word processing document. When finished responding to the inquiries, convert the document to PDF and upload it to the online system at www.lscgrants.lsc.gov. 
Answer all questions, unless otherwise noted.

1. Applicant name: ____________________________

2. Applicant number: _________________________

3. Subgrantee name: __________________________

4. Check the appropriate box to indicate when the subgrant has been or will be in place

[ ] Calendar year 2013, and we plan to continue the subgrant in calendar year 2014

[ ] Calendar year 2013, and we do not plan to continue the subgrant in calendar year 2014

[ ] This is a prospective subgrant agreement for calendar year 2014

5. What is the total amount of the subgrant? (Enter N/A if the question does not apply.)


Calendar year 2013 amount: 

$________________ 


Calendar year 2014 amount: 

$________________

6. Is this a subgrant of LSC grant award funds?
[ ] Yes
[ ] No

If yes, what type? 

[ ] Basic Field-General
[ ] Basic Field-Migrant
[ ] Basic Field-Native American

7. Is this subgrant for PAI activities? 
[ ] Yes
[ ] No

If yes, is the subgrant (or portion thereof) of non-LSC funds? 
[ ] Yes
[ ] No

If non-LSC funds are used, what is the amount of non-LSC funds and the source of funds? 

8. Are/ will funds from this subgrant be used for the provision of case services?



[ ] Yes

[ ] No

9. Are/ will funds from this subgrant be used to provide a full range of legal services to a specific geographic area within the overall service area?



[ ] Yes

[ ] No

Question #10 is only for subgrants that are not to provide a full range of legal services to a specific geographic area within the overall service area. If the response to Question 9 above was “yes” because the subgrant does provide a full range of legal services to a specific geographic area, skip Question 10 and proceed to Question 11.

10. Describe the activities performed/to be performed by the subgrantee. 

For 2013 subgrants that are expected to continue, if the current and prospective activities are different, describe both. 

11. Describe the qualifications of the subgrantee (e.g., length of time in existence, number of staff, type of organization, reputation in the legal community).

12. When was the subgrant originally initiated?

13. Why was the subgrant initiated?

14. Describe the applicant’s system for providing oversight, (a) assessing the quality of the work performed by the subgrantee, and (b) ensuring that the subgrantee adheres to the terms and conditions of the subgrant agreement.  This may include an on-site visit, a monthly or quarterly progress report, review of legal work, monitoring case statistics, reviewing the financial report, or other methods. Include a description of the oversight provided by the board of directors.
For 2013 subgrants that are expected to continue, if the current and prospective systems of oversight are different, describe both.
15. For current subgrants, describe three accomplishments obtained in the past year. 

16. Describe the benefits to the applicant of the subgrant relationship with this subgrantee. 

For 2013 subgrants that are expected to continue, if the current and prospective benefits are different, describe both.
Questions 17-21 below are only for subgrants that are intended to provide a full range of legal services to a specific geographic area with in the overall service area. 
In answering the following questions, describe the subgrantee’s responsibilities and the relationship between the applicant and the subgrantee. Use a maximum of ten pages for this section.

17. Describe the geographical area for which the subgrantee is providing or will provide a full range of legal services.  

18. Describe the subgrantee’s responsibilities and involvement in assessing the legal needs of the client community; identifying new and emerging legal needs; establishing priorities and setting goals, based on the most critical legal needs; and strategic planning.

19. Describe the subgrantee’s office and staffing structure; the operation of the intake system; the subgrantee’s Limited English Proficiency policies, and the subgrantee’s involvement in outreach efforts.

20. Describe the subgrantee’s systems for legal work management and supervision; staff training; plans to ensure access to specialized expertise and legal research materials; use of private attorneys; and community legal education and pro se efforts. 

21. Describe the subgrantee’s board governance, overall management and administration; financial management, resource development efforts, and participation in an integrated legal services delivery system.


